

PTA Meeting 11/12/2019

GC School, Room 206

Meeting called to order at 5:32

Cherie, Gloria, Kimble , Peg, Lisa Otto, Jonathan Triggs, Tracey Triggs, Heidi Plaza , Felix Christiansen, Joleen Thornsberry

Review of Mission Statement of PTA

Review of Treasury Report- Kimble Talley

\$ 7132.69 At this time, 7649.65 last meeting (See Report for Details)

Peg will Reconcile Bank Statements with Kimble after meeting

31 members, no new members

Review of Minutes From October Meeting

Motion to accept meeting as they are Gloria , Tracey Seconded

All in favor Unanimous

Events:

Gloria_TShirt Designs Only 2 Designs

Grand Canyon Dark Sky with Stars

Bonfire Manager-Erin

Final Design an amalgamation of student designs and Designer from Bonfire and Gloria

We will order a few samples in a campaign, then people can go online and order shirts delivered to school, or people can have them delivered to home for 5 dollars a shirt,

Seasonal Shirt Orders, Long Sleeve, hoodies for now, Spring tank tops, baseball, short sleeve

November Event- Nacho Average November

Nachos and Taco Items donated by Plaza Bonita, Tusayan Macho Nacho Game

Wooden Spoon Taco Battle, Macho Nacho Battle

Pinatas

Volunteers

Lisa Otto can handle Kitchen and will volunteer with Jenna

Expecting 50-80 People

Kimble will announce to her Albright Class

December: 2 tables at Craft Bazaar at Grand Hotel

Cotton Candy and Chocolate 12/7/2019 8-2 pm

Make and Take Craft Time: Possibly at Rec Center Saturday December 14

We need crafty volunteers

We do not know where supplies will come from

Possibly sell food? Cookie Donations?

STEM Plus Families Math Night 1/29/20 5:30-7:30

Copies of Grant Available

Need Volunteers Lisa Otto, Thomas, Kimble, Christan, Daryl, Kimble, Peg

Free Event

Pre - Dry Run Date January 14th 60-90 Minutes

Goal is to Become an ALL STAR passport

Budgeted for Prizes, Raffle

Transportation \$300 / \$20= 15 cards

Or Hire Busses, How do we do this?

Peg stated a re-cap of what event was

Lisa Otto will Volunteer for STEM

Board Meeting 11/20/2019

Water Fountain Issues, Can we have Water bottle refill Stations.?

Hardware and Installation O'Connor said the challenge is the labor and cost.

Can NPS Partner with GCS do do this?

Elementary School need filters for Britta Filters

The issue was never water quality, it was clogging the pipes with non-liquid items.

Outdoor Benches and furniture needs refurbishing or purchase new ones recycled plastics.

O'Connor wants to know if kids will put in sweat equity to project

Books donations on shelves with table and chairs going well. Post on Facebook Page and Grand Canyon Yardsale

How do we get volunteers and keep track, can we get a volunteer app?

Peg asked where are we on the leftover money from donation.

Cherie stated she will be calculating this and taking care of it.

Prize Drawing: Jonathan, Tracey and Gloria won. Felix and Heidi were given prizes.

Meeting Adjourned at 6:25. PM